



Sacramento County

Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council (JJCC) Subcommittee

ACTION SUMMARY

Date and Time: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 - 2:00 PM

Location: Sacramento Area Sewer District - 10060 Goethe Road., Sacramento, CA 95827 - Valley Oak Conference Room 1205, 1207

Meeting Coordinator: Stephanie Townsend, (916) 875-2248, townsends@saccounty.gov

Meeting Material: The on-line version of the agenda and associated material is available at <https://saccoprobation.saccounty.gov> or by contacting the meeting coordinator.

JJCC Subcommittee Members: Judge Calabretta (Sacramento Superior Courts), Josef Gray not present (Community Member), Raechel Ibarra (Community Member), Bryan Jones (Child Protective Services), Reuben Moreno not present (Public Defender's Office), Ryan Quist not present (Behavioral Health Services), Nancy Smith (District Attorney's Office), Jacqueline White not present (Office of Education), Marlon Yarber (Chair – Probation Department)

JJCC Subcommittee Designees: Nina Acosta not present (Alternate for Quist), Barbara Modlin (Alternate for White), Julie Wherry (Alternate for Yarber), John Grimes not present (Alternate for Smith), Ashley Burg (Alternate for Moreno)

JJCC Subcommittee Guests: Maria Gonzalez, Synthy Lathipanya

PARTICIPATE IN MEETING

Members of the public are encouraged to participate. The meeting will be held via teleconference and in person. The public may make verbal comments during the meeting by raising your hand at the designated time.

To connect via teleconference (Zoom), please enter Meeting ID: **160 421 9530** and Passcode: **894899**. Once connected, please press mute until the designated time to speak.

ACCOMMODATIONS

If there is a need for an accommodation pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), medical reasons or for other needs, please contact the meeting coordinator by telephone at (916) 875-2248 (voice) and CA Relay Services 711 or townsends@saccounty.gov prior to the meeting.

Meeting Called To Order: 2:06 p.m.

Members Present: Judge Calabretta, Raechel Ibarra, Bryan Jones, Ashley Burg, Nancy Smith, Barbara Modlin, Marlon Yarber, Julie Wherry

Agenda Item	Presenter(s)
1. Chair Update	Marlon Yarber, Chair
Chairperson Yarber announced that the live screening of the documentary, Jetro’s Journey, will be postponed to a later undetermined date.	
2. ACTION ITEM: Approve Minutes From January 17, 2023	Marlon Yarber, Chair
<p>Committee Action: Nancy Smith/Judge Calabretta - Approved as recommended.</p> <p>AYES: Judge Calabretta, Raechel Ibarra, Bryan Jones, Ashley Burg, Nancy Smith, Barbara Modlin, Marlon Yarber NOES: None ABSTAIN: None RECRUSAL: None (PER POLITICAL REFORM ACT (§ 18702.5.))</p>	
3. Community Workshop Report	Marlon Yarber, Chair
<p>The JJCC Subcommittee held a public workshop on January 26, 2023. During the workshop, Chairperson Yarber welcomed questions and suggestions from the public related to the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) transition, the Valley Oak Youth Academy (VOYA) and the Youth Detention Facility (YDF). Chairperson Yarber expressed the importance of community involvement and feedback and reminded the public of the vacant community member seat for JJCC. Applications are due by Wednesday, March 8, 2023. The video of the public workshop can be found on the Sacramento Probation website under DJJ Realignment – Secure Youth Treatment Facility (SYTF).</p> <p>Public Comment: Nia MooreWeathers expressed that the workshop was a great opportunity for community reflection and feedback as well as expectations of the committee and welcomed another public workshop in the future.</p>	
4. Discussion On Establishing Ad Hoc Committee For Re-Entry Services	JJCC Subcommittee Members
<p>Committee members discussed the benefit of establishing a re-entry services ad hoc committee to better support the community and the youth. The ad hoc committee can contain no less than a quorum of subcommittee members and will have a set end date. Assistant Chief Probation Officer Julie Wherry connected Division Chief Lynsey Semon with Member Gray via email so he can get connected with Probation’s re-entry team and together, they can began identifying gaps in services.. Committee members will check with partners for interested ad hoc members.</p> <p>Public Comment: Nia MooreWeathers suggested delaying this item until more members join the committee and expressed support of re-entry conversations in order to prevent youth from going back into the system.</p>	
5. Discussion Of Topics For Future Agenda Items	JJCC Subcommittee Members
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Continued ad hoc discussions • Housing – possible Department of Human Assistance (DHA) representative • Victim impact panel within VOYA 	

Agenda Item	Presenter(s)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Community advocates and service coordinators assisting youth leaving VOYA • Project Rebound 	
6. Public Comment On Off Agenda Items	All
<p>Member Ibarra requested information regarding a youth that will be graduating at YDF with an associate's degree in March and inquired about other programs of continued education for youth within the facility.</p> <p>Chairperson Yarber stated the death of Tyre Nichols is a reminder of our fragile community relationships and we must all find better ways to interact.</p> <p><u>Public Comment:</u> Nia MooreWeathers requested a public workshop concerning budget and community feedback during the process of budget planning for transparency. She also fully supports a mentorship for youth and encourages the youth to have their own voice in determining their path.</p>	
Adjourned at 3:02 p.m.	